KING'S LYNN AREA COMMITTEE - PLANNING SUB-GROUP

Thursday, 13th November, 2025 at 4.30 pm in the Council Chamber, Town Hall,
Saturday Market Place, King's Lynn PE30 5DQ

AGENDA

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive any apologies for absence.
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (Page 3)

Please indicate if there are any interests which should be declared. A
declaration of an interest should indicate the nature of the interest (if not
already declared on the Register of Interests) and the agenda item to which it
relates. If a disclosable pecuniary interest is declared, the Member should
withdraw from the room whilst the matter is discussed.

URGENT BUSINESS

To consider any business in which, by reason of special circumstances, the
Chair proposes to accept as urgent business under Section 100(b)(4)(b) of the
Local Government Act 1972.

MEMBERS PRESENT PURSUANT TO STANDING ORDER 34

Members wishing to speak pursuant to Standing Order 34 should inform the
Chair of their intention to do so and what items they wish to be heard before a
decision on that item is taken

CHAIR'S CORRESPONDENCE

If any.
ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION (Pages 4 - 26)

To view the planning application visit; Simple Search (west-norfolk.gov.uk)
and quote the planning reference number:

25/01610/FM

Extension to the existing effluent treatment plant to enable anaerobic
treatment of the existing wastewater at Palm Paper Poplar Avenue King's
Lynn Norfolk PE34 3AL

25/00627/FM

Proposed residential development of 22 affordable dwellings following
demolition of former community centre building at Former North Lynn
Community Centre Lawrence Road King's Lynn Norfolk PE30 2DW

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

If any.


https://online.west-norfolk.gov.uk/online-applications/

8. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The date of the next meeting will be scheduled when required.



DECLARING AN INTEREST AND MANAGING
ANY CONFLICTS FLOWCHART

Declare the interest. You have
a conflict and cannot act or
remain in the meeting *

* without a dispensation

Glossary:

DPI: Disclosable Pecuniary
Interest

ERI: Extended Registrable
Interest

Other actions to mitigate
against identified conflicts:

1. Don’t read the papers

2. Tell relevant officers

3. Ask to be removed from any
email recipient chain/group

You have a conflict and
cannot act or remain in
the meeting *

You can remain the meeting if the Chair
agrees, for you to speak in your external
capacity only. Do not vote.

You can take part in discussions but make
clear which capacity you are speaking in.
Do not vote.

START

Does the matter directly
relate to one of your DPIs?

Declare the interest. You have
a conflict and cannot act or
remain in the meeting *

Declare the interest. You have
a conflict and cannot act or
remain in the meeting *

Declare the interest. Are you
or they affected to a greater
extent than most people? And
would a reasonable person
think you are biased because
of the interest?

YES <

NO ¢

NO TO BOTH

Declare the interest for
the sake of openness

and transparency. Then
take part as normal.

Take part
as normal

Declare the
interest. Do you, or
would a reasonable
person think there

are competing
interests between
the Council and the
company/outside
body?

Agenda Item 2

Borough Council of
King’s Lynn &
West Norfolk

-> NO

Does the matter directly
relate to the finances or
wellbeing of one of your ERIs?

YES ¥

Does it directly relate to the
finances or wellbeing of you,
a relative or a close associate?

YES ¢

4 NO

Does it affect the finances or

wellbeing of you, a relative, a

close associate or one of my
ERIs?

YES ¢

4 NO

Does it relate to a Council
Company or outside body to

which you are appointed by
the Council?

YES 4 NO

Does another interest make
you that feel you cannot act
in a fair, objective or open
manner? Would a

reasonable person knowing

the same interest think you
could not act in a fair,

objective or open manner?

"4
YES TO ONE |

You have a
conflict. Declare
the interest. Do

not participate and
do not vote.



KLAC Planning Sub Group
13th November 2025

Planning application ref: 25/01610/FM
Palm Paper, Poplar Avenue, King’s Lynn PE34 3AL

Extension to the existing effluent treatment plant to enable anaerobic
treatment of the existing wastewater

9 wa)| epuaby



W XINGS YN

G| POWER STATION|

0
- L © .

x

~
A
S

CARAVAN
PARK

M5k Lase] 20 00m = +5,00 = ACD

e oy N

AL P (T [T ooy rrm——

b s i [ et

. Hra e et + palbs Sl
P Gy 0 2

ANAEROB|C TREATMENT SYSTEM -

UPGRADES TO EXISTING EFFLUENT TREATMENT PLANT

FIGURE 1-1
SITE LOCATION
itx PLANNING PERMIT APPLICATION
ST oy

=1 EXEg == e
B 13 (LR 2 ™ ~

SEFTRURE K TN



gnfluids

A

o .
” —— _]. b I
NS ' 3

Image © 2025
./ g X ] S:&A

C?oogle Earth

Imagery)Date: 6/12/2025  52°44'07.32" N 0°22'36.04"E elev 2m/ eyealt 1.40km (@)

10:57

A 7V s 12025 EZB




Image © 2025141 S

Google Earth

O

O =

e [IF

(o}

("]

o~
<

E=)

P ooy &

[« ¥ o B g

& S =
~.
()

£ o

{'p]
g

% .

T NS

w

> N

. 8

(<))

O I

o~

o~

S

o

5

—J

o~

n

m

o

5

o~

('p]

{'p]

o

(=)

Q

S

&

3

2

o

m

(=]

>

Q

o

m

5

3 | 1985




(TR [_IT':]
—_— I j_ Existing plans
_-_-_I_-_-_I'_'_|—'—-r—-___| 3 H
O DT i 5 i
" ‘ — \.\\.\ E
} ;‘ “? [ W -l -\\. __
if N ; = . . _
'! \'\_ 1
/ EI quﬁ‘! WL +4.50 - — \ N\ E
I 5 g
5! :' 1 . \\ ™
: *_; Ay - ) : Y

E |osem avae - |
B | i v - |
l A SIVHE AR MGREETON OF M0l SRS - (.
| @ [EE T crver E TR T Py Y
T—--l-n v .
[P p— i ay
Bede Fald Sebfert  Drowing Ba
0,709 286 EMERAL H,2,0.0] 1401
Ewvisien i) &|7)8|9 [
[ &
i
| b

Jum

T T

PAPER MILL LYNN PN 7
ATER TREATMEWT PLANT
EPTLUSIY TIREATIENT PLANT
‘man
EFFLUENT TREATHEMT PLANT
AL T
=¢ o R
L #LaN
FETY we § 129 =
132 RV - SUBETATIN f—— Ea ﬁ;'ﬂ?é ——
Mk 11T 5138 i e 1 i 15, -ﬂu.‘--
sETTumGs Tamcs (FEER AERATION TANE %u T MACSMERY BOUSE STREET =T
¥ o= 555 A Thgpy, ¢+ ¢ 500 B o 2OADD @Y [PALM PAPER LIITED
g Lyre
el PEY B

=2y 30wd 149,49




Proposed plans

140 £

Vigty = 4 = S100 m3 = 3000 m3

PALM PAFER LIMITED

:F;é‘ EC.-.'\-E's Lyrm

\
N,
l\. &1 [
S
aliE
i
!
|
!
! |
| I
| N
' |
|
: 1
| i
] ; |
MERIDIN TRHEC UHIT 3 | E | | HILL SITE ZERD [(H3Z) » 5.00 m ADD
B I — 1 AKM W N ] ERARY e T
Ny IR
wosnm f| | H iy
— | ] \
| il
I ! |I AP EEH] SCARmNT i HALE
ke NE |\
=l EE (R |21.08.2025)Lvmn P 7 1001 |oooo|eAU [1100]jo0
| .l lI o= | = | FrT— Tres  [oasc [
WL_+7,00 | ] | |
M (JCRTEC o in | | ]
L I
ﬁ"‘ oo LT 1 [ - o ) !
I — ! v b
i I - i ™
=i B E | !
= o, S I ! r 4
T z|li ] i
e i | S 5
[ %
—L | G PAPER MILL LYNN PM T
—— | 1 1 :F‘R: WATER TREATMENT PLANT
— —_— "-gﬂ Tl ! AT OPTIMIZING THE EXISTING WWTP
T e — *, | V1A ANAEROBIC TREATMENT
T ——__,__|___ i B - — — ey A Em PRELINENARY DESIGN
| = = - — s — iy p——rer [T
. 1 - = 1 1 1 — ? [ W o o v
. )
103 W - SUBSTATON (D] | | E rsc'-! L.E?EL Casan
518 iosw 3 ] e e
Ao T [T ﬁ“ ™ wAomERY House [EE | 5% e



0T

SectionB - B

Section A - A s
Scale 1:200 cale 1:200 H
¢ - Proposed elevations
I
i
Ill
4]
8
i
ll
SectionC -C SectionD - D
Scale 1:200 i e ot Scale 1:200 . R
. Wyt

MILL SITE ZENO (MEZ) = 200m&00

[ Lo
SectionE - E
Scale 1:200 21.0B2025|LYNM PM 7 |1001 0000|840 |1100]00

— s -,

©

e

p—dductrary b
“»  PAPER MILL LYNN PM T

HEET OPTIMIZING THE EXISTING WWTP
WA ANAERDBIC TREATMENT




1T

Exlsting View

achinery House
&l

Aeratlon Tank of ETP, S
Scole 1200
|
Photomontage
y - /{Aeration Tank of ETP
Miachinery Fouse
P Socson A . A

i

: i»l‘|
(il

-




Exit Street View

© 2025 Google

Goo‘éle Earth




The Site

. " - i e . A, 3 *
B '.‘_" i
- Zoomedinview . i

GoogleEarth



25/00627/FM

PROPOSED RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT OF 22 AFFORDABLE DWELLINGS FOLLOWING DEMOLITION OF
FORMER COMMUNITY CENTRE BUILDING

FORMER NORTH LYNN COMMUNITY CENTRE, LAWRENCE ROAD, KING'S LYNN



! Studie lﬁ

= ",,:~ @m- i) \
@‘—\ —— w s & '\)© '-'431 Group 4 A"“‘

I~ ~ i ‘ - T " \ g

qgEampany P —— - v ey e st G
B s ) -, - i \
— ; ~ J}prth L,.nn Fire Station Saton.cround ~

Sl - < ; -—1 B = T Y T W e - ,- :
P % 5 e - [ p I 3 4
S ™~ ~ “ L e | Ty LTS, (R S "3 L
S . : 2 } 3
»

/ ‘,®Ti‘e Railwaygiousi

TR e

e — — - 0 p— N
A A o ~y—————

AT W T e o et

(&

7 Steele Media

& « \

Tave

- ) ’ A
_Mew\ands G i \




oT

Location Plan

e 11350

Aerial Image — wm———

10w sgaiaes

Planning Submission

! ’l The Design Partnership

Proposed Ressdential Development on site of
former Community Centre, Lawrence Rd
Kings Lynn, for Freetridge Community Housing

Crang T

Planning Submission
Location Plan

Cume P Cvar Dag We o
‘\)".,L'S!."ﬂldl 1 ‘..”‘_‘CMJAL" FO I FB.gce-Po1 | A



LT

Block Plan

1

Change to driveways positioning and layout (Local
Highway Authority continue to raise concerns
Revised Flood Risk Assessment and Drainage
Strategy — out for consultation with the EA

Planning Submission
Blodk Plan / Devdopernent Mix / Storey Heights

3 — o Jom
Juna 224 l 1:5003A1 l 0 rFanssPcc ra




8T

: . HL&JF"\*-—-—-

" Plann ning Submission

'ﬂnnqp| <hip
q

I:nmch:rrann'C"nlm Lawwrence: R

Site Plan ==




TOCHETH AL SISO O R S

AW

P T
WO b DETERACER T3 2 B A SIS

> s

Side Elevation - Plot ¥
Side Elevation - Plot 10

1L 51
_ syl 383
HANRE { £58 |

-
n

EI'BM

|

10OA1

In

10 & 18-21 - Trwia Bearoom Terace

Planneng Subearession
Piots 7

Arw 204

______

Plot 18

3

Ground Floor Plan  sees—

Pot 21




0¢

AL SRS W 5 3 Y o LIRSS SO SATL

e e MK ALL A I T S M

TP Ta————

ey PP ey

-1

b
Plot 1416 Gable First Fioor Plan m— Side Elevation - Plot 4 & 13 Side Elevation - Plot 1 & 16
g —
[ : S
6 <53 r 0 o S SR TR T
- - ot g Y B Sl
Ej - - Planning Submission
D - =il - x i ! = The Design Partnership
~o9 ] = #h g . ==Kl ) —
R | Pt A a e . N - ak T
- - . - ool Plan - S — Proposed Residential Development on sée of
4 former Community Centre, Lawrence Rd,
Kings Lynn, for Freebridge Comenunity Housing
Plot 1416 Gable  Ground Floor Plan  se—e——— Section CC  ——— TR
o -1 Planning Submission

Plots 1464 1116 - Theee Bedroorn Terrace




TZ

S AL CREASCAS AN S B e LIS OO SPATRD

B 1 Cunuhon. CXIOAAC Y 8 PO AL LMD (0% 08 AP
R AN DBC IS 1 TH SIS (S

Stroet Elevation (flattened) - Plots 4 to 13 - Facing St E y Road ‘e

Street Elevation - Plots 17 to 22 - Facing St L Road =

By - -

First Floor Plan —— — —
- e | S | A
D Do SRS
z -y ——

Planning Submission

T 3
’ The Design Partnership
=3 a
3} -
£ [ u
— 3
1 = =y Proposed Residential Development on sie of
o former Community Centre, Lawrence Rd,
Kings Lynn, for Freetndge Community Housing
- Aoo! Plan s —— [
i 1300
Planning Submission

Piots 17 & 22 - Two Badroom Maisonette

Ground Floor Plan



44




€c




144




25



9

Consultation Responses and Considerations iack, unchanged

from 9/06/25, blue, as of october reconusltation period )

* Affordable Housing — Whilst this is a Freebridge Housing scheme and would be developed as fully
affordable, the Policy requirement in Kings Lynn is for 15% which amounts to three on site units. A
legal agreement would secure compliance with Policy LP29

* Flooding — The Environment Agency currently OBJECT due to an inadequate Flood Risk
Assessment. This is potentially resolvable through amendments. This re-consultation was
accompanied by a revised FRA, and we are waiting for revised comments from the EA.

* Air Quality — The Environmental Quality Team recommend a travel plan is created to address
impacts of increased vehicle movements on air quality. Noting that the Bawsey Drain Path, which
links the development to the town centre is in need of improvements.

* Ecology and Biodiversity — No Objections from the Council’s Ecologist subject to standard
conditions

* Local Highway Authority — continue to raise concerns over highway layout and access, given
number of drop kerbs, curve in road will impact visibility etc.



	Agenda
	2 Declarations of Interest
	6 Items for consideration
	Slide 1: KLAC Planning Sub Group  13th November 2025
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10
	KLAC Planning Subgroup Revised November 2025
	Slide 1: 25/00627/FM
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10
	Slide 11
	Slide 12
	Slide 13: Consultation Responses and Considerations (Black, unchanged from 9/06/25, blue, as of october reconusltation period )



